
 
 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

 

DATE:  October 4, 2022 
 

TO:  News Media, Downtown Orlando Residents, 

Business Owners and Churches 
 

FROM: Transportation Engineering Division 
 

SUBJECT: Street Closure 

 

LOCATION: 

• Church St Between Terry Ave and Hughey Ave at 3:00 A.M.  

• Division St. between South St. and Central Blvd at 6:00 A.M 

• Glen Lane from Central Blvd to Church St  

• Streets along the race route (see attached map) will be closed from 7:30 a.m. until 

11:00 a.m. 

 

The above locations will be closed on Saturday, October 8 from 5 a.m. until 12 p.m.so that the 

“Magic 5K Run” event may take place. For event information, contact 407.808.7369 

 

Please make this information available to your staff and to the public and advise them to exercise 

extreme caution in this area during the event. 

 

If you need additional information regarding this event, please contact the Orlando Police 

Department’s Special Operations Division at phone 407 246-2442.  If you have any questions 

regarding street closure(s), contact Chad Pugsley of the Transportation Engineering Division, at 

407 246-3184. 
 

Sincerely, 

 

Christina Moya 

Traffic Control Manager 
 

 


